

**Mark D. Sherman M.D., J.D.**  
**Surgeon – Expert Witness**  
**1200 E. Ridgewood Ave**  
**Ridgewood, N.J. 07450**  
**(201) 444-1775 \* (201) 444 -2051 fax**  
**E-mail: sherm670@aol.com**

Mark D. Sherman M.D., J.D. is Board Certified in General Surgery, a Fellow of the American College of Surgeons, a Graduate of Rutgers University School of Law-Newark, and is licensed in New Jersey and New York. Dr. Sherman is available for consultation and in-court testimony and has extensive experience in general surgery. Dr. Sherman is available for review and expert testimony in medical malpractice cases, insurance reviews and appeals, and related matters.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### **Expert Witness, Bergen County, New Jersey**

Served as expert witness for several medical malpractice cases, including preparing reports after chart review and giving depositions. Also served as expert for defense in a nursing home slip and fall case. 2007

#### **Federal Aviation Administration**

##### ***Senior Medical Examiner***

Perform flight physicals for airline pilots and general aviation pilots. (2001 to present)

#### **The Valley Hospital, Ridgewood, New Jersey**

##### ***Attending Surgeon***

Managed general and vascular practice of thousands of patients. Provides laparoscopic surgical care. Busiest practitioner of laparoscopic hernia surgery at hospital. (1979 – present)

#### **The Valley Hospital, Ridgewood, New Jersey**

***President of Hospital Medical Staff, 1991-1993, Vice President of Hospital Medical Staff, 1989-1991***

***Secretary/Treasurer Medical Staff, 1987-1989, Chief of Surgery and Vascular Surgery, 1991-1994***

***Chairman of Credentials Committee, 1987-1993***

Was responsible for quality control in Department of Surgery, ran Medical Board Meetings. Presided over the removal of privileges of several physicians.

### **EDUCATION**

#### **Rutgers University School of Law-Newark, New Jersey**

JD - May 2008. Current GPA 3.58

#### **Columbia University, College of Physicians and Surgeons, New York, New York**

Fellow – Vascular Surgery 1979

Chief Resident – Surgery 1979

Intern and Resident – General Surgery 1974-79

President of House staff, representing residents on Medical Board.

Responsible for teaching Medical Students and Junior residents.

#### **University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, Florida**

M.D. - May 1974

Awarded outstanding student of Surgery.

#### **University of Vermont, Burlington, Vermont, 1966-1970**

B.A. - Physics with Honors - 1970

### **CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSURE**

Fellow - American College of Surgeons 1980 – present,

Diplomate - American Board of Surgery (1979- present)

Recertified with score in 98th percentile.

Diplomate - National Board of Medical Examiners, 1974

Medical Licenses

New Jersey, #35958 (1979- present)

New York, (1979- present)

Full c.v. available upon request